RECEIVED

From: Rupe, Virginia By MLINDEN at 1:06 pm, Oct 05, 2021
To: Mary Linden

Cc: Rupe, Virginia

Subject: Lifeguard Activity Report - Sept 2021

Date: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 11:32:05 AM

Attachments: Sept 2021 - Lifequard Activity.pdf

Hi Mary,

Happy October!!! Attached is the Sept 2021 lifeguard activity report.

33-1 Malibu Surfrider
33-2 Point Dume
34-1 Zuma East-End
34-2 Zuma West-End

Attd — Attendance

Prevs - Preventative Actions

Ords - Ordinance Education and Enforcement

EVR - Emergency Vehicle Responses

Meds - Medical calls

Rescues - Ocean Rescues

Agency Assists - Calls with other Agencies

Boat Warnings - Preventing boaters from coming with in 300 yards of shore
Missing Persons - Looking for or Holding missing persons

O2 Therapy - Calls where O2 was administered

AED Applied - Calls where the AED was used

Virginia Rupe
Captain Ocean Lifeguard
Northern Battalion

310-457-2525

cc: Council; CM; PSM; PSC 11-03-2021 Agenda File


mailto:Virginia.Rupe@fire.lacounty.gov
mailto:mlinden@malibucity.org
mailto:Virginia.Rupe@fire.lacounty.gov

9/1/2021 - 9/30/2021

Number of Days
for which we

Area: have reports Attd. Prevs Ords EVR Meds Rescues

Northern
NSH/Day 30 318 196 53 19 4 32100 NSH/Day
NSH/Night 30 7,200 18 39 1 32200 NSH/Nigh
33-1 30 269,000 2,895 1,345 49 148 28 32320 33-1
COR 27 23,050 950 481 14 4 32330 COR
33-2 30 22,600 1,120 465 22 15 22 32340 33-2
NIC 17 15,250 392 205 7 2 32350 NIC
34-1 30 192,800 4,270 1,380 104 69 236 32400 34-1
34-2 29 182,900 4,460 1,395 91 62 115 33420 34-2

Northern 712,800 14,423 5,506 320 334 411

Grand Total: 712,800 14,423 5,506 320 334 411
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